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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Lawrence IV, Wayman C. [WLawrence@foley.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 8:44 AM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Cc: Matthias, Mary; Friedl, Cathy; Kreye, Joseph
Subject: RE: Proposed amendments to LRB 3439/1

There is a typo in my email--in the last sentence of the 1lst paragraph, the first clause
should read "There should not be a requirement that the state claimant also claim federal
NMTC"...in many cases, the state investor and federal investor will be different entities

————— Original Message-—---

From: Kuczenski, Tracy [mailto:Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 8:40 AM

To: Lawrence 1V, Wayman C.

Cc: Matthias, Mary; Friedl, Cathy; Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: Proposed amendments to LRB 3439/1

Thanks for these detailed comments, Wayman. I'1l be able to get to this draft this
afternoon and I don't believe it will take too long to rework.

Tracy

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-9867
Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Lawrence 1V, Wayman C. [mailto:WLawrence@foley.com]
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:52 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Cc: Matthias, Mary; Friedl, Cathy; Kreye, Joseph
Subject: RE: Proposed amendments to LRB 3439/1

A-1 are correct with some clarification: Each qualified equity investment to a
CDE which is certified by Commerce will also be a qualified eguity dnvestmenf . for purposes
of 45D-zhowever, the DOC could choose.to.cenbiIv Jess. fhan.all-of . hhsfederal gualified
equity investmegnt (known as a QEI) for the state NMTC. It is true that the QEI will be
directed towards a specific project that is described to DOC by the CDE in the application
process. There shouldz%e a requirement that the state claimant also claim federal NMTC,

and there should be né¢ need for DOC to certify the actual state NMTC claimant.
n

For your questions: roy

1. The proposed recipient of the loans that will be funded by the CDE with the QEI
proceeds will be a "qualified Active low income community business”, or QALICB, for
federal purposes when the CDE/ comes to DOC requesting certification of a QEI for State
NMTC. However, the QEI will be actually funded until after the state NMTC award is made. I
would anticipate DOC giving Y certain time period for the QEI that has been certified for
state NMTC to actually get funded--if it is not funded within that time period (say, 12
months), then the state NMTC award for that QEI would be forfeited.

2 and 3 are fine, but you might want to say instead "a QCDE whose service area
includes the state"--the primary mission language you propose is duplicative since a QCDE
by definition has that mission. The important thing is that the "service area” include
Wisconsin. We do not want to exclude QCDEs with a national service area from participating
in this program if they want to bring their federal NMIC to Wisconsin deals.

4. Yes



i 5. That is up to DOC--typically, the CDE will do a write-up on the community
impact (job creation, etc.) in order to justify the deal for federal NMTC purposes. Each
CDE has its own deal screening process.

6. The DOC power is only to certify a QEI for state NMTC purposes. Section
45D/IRS/Treasury do not care what Wisconsin does. The amount of the federal QEI will,
however, depend in part on how much state NMTC is allocated to the QEI. But that is not
DOC's concern, at least not directly.

7. Criteria should be established by DOC, not statute, except that the statute
should specify that the criteria be "reasonably consistent with the intent and purposes of
Internal Revenue Code Section 45D" and (I think) should specify a quick turnaround so we
can get the credits to work.

G 4
o X '

As to recapture, I would think the State NMTC should be /\'"’{\léw e ot

recaptured if the federal NMIC is recaptured. We can talk about that. v Hgk @Vﬂi

————— Original Message----- «

From: Kuczenski, Tracy [mailto:Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:20 AM

To: Lawrence IV, Wayman C.

Cc: Matthias, Mary; Friedl, Cathy; Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Proposed amendments to LRB 3439/1

Hi Wayman -

Thanks for forwarding the November 6 memo. I have attempted to summarize, below, my

understanding of the process outlined in both the memo and your most recent email ({of

December 29th). Following this summary, I pose a series of questions about how to

accomplish the objectives you ocutline in both the memo and your most recent email.
These questions may seem excessively detailed, but I believe it is better to err on the
side of too much information in the drafting stage; the more information I have, the
better able I am to prepare an accurate and functional certification structure. I am
copying Cathy Friedl, Mary Matthias, and Joe Kreye on this message.

Note that, at this point, because the bill has been introduced, any changes that need to
be made to the bill will either be made in a simple or substitute amendment (after today's
hearing). Let me know if you have any questions about this point.

To summarize the NMTC certification process as you have laid it out (These are the
assumptions underlying my questions):

A. Under the bill, the Department of Commerce (Commerce) will be required to certify an
(aggregate) *investment*.

commercial real estate, manufacturing, etc.) that must meet certain conditions
geographic location, job creation, etc.).
These conditions are established, in part, under federal law (see next item).

B. The (aggregate) investment to be certified by Commerce will be for a proposed project
{
{

C. The (aggregate) investment will also be a "Qualified equity investment” as that term
is defined under 26 USC 45D.

D. The (aggregate) investment to be certified by Commerce will be submitted to Commerce by
a Wisconsin CDE. Each Wisconsin CDE receives

(smaller) investments from one or more NMTC investment fund(s); each NMTC investment fund
is comprised of members.

E. The members of the NMTC investment fund will be corporate members and individual
members; "membership" is obtained when the members invest money in the fund.

F. 1If Commerce certifies the (aggregate) investment, some, but not all, of the members of
the NMTC investment fund will be able to claim a credit against state income taxes for
their investment in the fund.

G. There should *not* be a requirement that the individual member c¢laiming the tax credit




.also must be eligible to claim the federal NMTC.

H. Commerce should *not* be involved in certifying the individual members to be eligible
to claim the tax credit.

I. An individual member of a NMTC investment fund, whether the member is a real person, a
corporation, or some other entity, that wishes to claim a credit against state taxes will
have to present a copy of the certification granted to the QEI by Commerce to the
Department of Revenue.

Please let me know if any of the statements, above, are incorrect.

Here are my guestions:

1. Will a proposed project (and the corresponding investment) submitted by a Wisconsin
CDE for certification by the Department of Commerce

(Commerce) *already* be a "qualified equity investment" under 26 USC 45D at the time the
proposed investment project is submitted to Commerce?

2. I proposed to define a "qualified equity investment" (QEI) for purposes of
certification under s. 560.2065 as a QEI under 26 USC 45D
(b) that is made in project located in this state. Is the word "project” in this proposed

definition acceptable and sufficient to cover the scope of proposed investments?

3. 1 propose to define a "Wisconsin CDE" that could be eligible to submit a proposed
investment for certification under s. 560.2065 as a Qualified Community Development Entity
(OCDE), as defined in 26 USC 45D (c), that has as its primary mission serving or
providing investment capital for low income communities or low income persons in this
state.

Is that accurate and sufficient?

4, 1Is it your intent that every Wisconsin CDE that meets the definition, above, will be
eligible to submit a proposed investment to Commerce for certification?

5. What information does Commerce need to receive from a Wisconsin CDE in order to
certify a proposed investment?

6. Will Commerce, given this new power to certify QEIs, supplant the power of the
Wisconsin CDE to allocate NMTC? If so, Will Commerce have final authority over whether to
certify a QEI and permit the allocation of NMTC?

7. What level of control should Commerce have over the parameters within which Commerce
may certify a QEI? That is, should Commerce determine, by rule, what criteria to use as
it reviews investments for certification (such as criteria that are consistent with
economic development goals established under s. 560.01 (2) (ae), stats.), or should these
criteria be set forth in the bill itself?

If the latter, what should these criteria be? Creation of as certain number of jobs?
Creation of a certain type (industry) of jobs?

Creation of jobs in certain specific geographic areas? Creation of jobs that pay a
certain wage?

§. Your December 29 email indicated that there was a potential problem with s. 560.2065
(3), as drafted. What do I need to do to fix this problem?

Thanks for your assistance.
Tracy

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-9867
Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov
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annually verify that the person continues to hold the investment in any year th
\person seeks B
e credit may be claimed for seven consecutive taxable years beginni
mhe taxable year in which the taxpayer makeﬁ/@ investment MIQ'W The
amount of the credit that a taxpayer may claim is equal to the amount of the
taxpayer's investment multiplied by the following percentages:
1. For the first three taxable years, 5 percent.
2. For the next four taxable years, 6 percent.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

|’
SecTION 1. 71.07 (5n) of the statutes is created to read:

71.07 (5n) SUPPLEMENT TO FEDERADNEW MARKETS CREDIT. (a) Definition. In this

subsection, “claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection.
(b) Filing claims. Subject to the limitations provided under this subsection and
s. 560.2065, a claimant may claim as a credit against the taxes 1mposed under Ss.

71.02 and 71.08, up to the amount of the taxes, the amount{the cla1manﬁ@—’

~i‘ quahﬁed Commumty development entity, as definied tiider 26~

qualified equity investment, as flefined under 26 USC 45D (b) at its original 1ssu%

multiplied by the following percentage: z (mﬂ@u . 560, 20&:5’/2_7/)
T 5. 560, 2005/

1. For the taxable years that correspond to the first 3 credit allowance dates,
as defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), 5 percent.

2. For the taxable years that correspond to the 4 credit allowance dates, as
defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), following the credit allowance dates described in
subd. 1., 6 percent.

(c) Limitations. 1. A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option
corporation may not claim the credit under this subsection. The partners of a

partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a tax-option
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ASSEMBLY BILL 642 SECTION 1

corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible costs
incurred by the partnership, company, or tax—option corporation. The partnership,
limited liability company, or tax—option corporation shall calculate the amount of the
credit which may be claimed by each partner, member, or shareholder and shall
provide that information to the partner, member, or shareholder. For shareholders
of a tax-option corporation, the credit may be allocated in proportion to the
ownership interest of each shareholder. Credits computed by a partnership or
limited liability company may be claimed in proportion to the ownership interests
of the partners or members or allocated to partners or members as provided in a
written agreement among the partners or members that is entered into no later than
the last day of the taxable year of the partnership or limited liability company, for
which the credit is claimed. Any partner or member who claims the credit as
provided under this paragraph shall attach a copy of the agreement, if applicable, to
the tax return on which the credit is claimed. A person claiming the credit as
provided under this paragraph is solely responsible for any tax liability arising from
a dispute with the department of revenue related to claiming the credit.

2. The tax basis of a claimant’s interest in a partnership, limited liability
company, or tax-—option corporation shall be reduced, but not below zero, by the
amount of any credit claimed under this subsection. The credit claimed under this
subsection shall not be limited to the amount of the adjusted tax basis for the
claimant’s interest in a partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option
corporation.

3. Any claimant who transfers an interest in a partnership, limited liability
company, or tax—option corporation after the first credit allowance date, as defined

under 26 USC 45D (b), but before the final credit allowance date for the credit
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credit allowance dates by filing with the claimant’s return a written agreement
between the claimant and the transferee of the interest that specifies that the
claimant, not the transferee, is the person entitled to claim the credit.

4. The limitation under section 469 (a) (1) (B) of the Internal Revenue Code does
not apply to the credit under this subsection.
7 (d) Administration. 1. Section 71.28 (4) (e) to (h), as it applies to the credit

8 under s. 71.28 (4), applies to the credit under this subsection.

o credit iay be allowed under this subsection unless the claimant includes

10 with the claimant's return a copy of the claimant’s certification for tax benefits under,

11 s. 560.2065 (
‘ v’
FIZ SEcCTION 2. 71.08 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act
13 28, is amended to read:
14 71.08 (1) ImposITION. (intro.) If the tax imposed on a natural person, married
15 couple filing jointly, trust, or estate under s. 71.02, not considering the credits under

16 ss. 71.07 (1), (2dd), (2de), (2di), (2dj), (2dL), (2dr), (2ds), (2dx), (2dy), (3m), (3n), (3p),
17 (39), (3r), Bs), (31), (Bw), (5b), (5d), (Se), (5), (5h). (5i). (5)). (5n). (6), (6e), (8r), and (e),
18 71.28 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (1ds), (1dx), (1dy), (2m), (3), (3n), (3t), and (3w),
19 71.47 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (1ds), (1dx), (1dy), (2m), (3), (3n), (3t), and (3w),

20 71.57 to 71.61, and 71.613 and subch. VIII and payments to other states under s.

21 71.07 (7), is less than the tax under this section, there is imposed on that natural
[ 22 person, married couple filing jointly, trust or estate, instead of the tax under s. 71.02,

23 an alternative minimum tax computed as follows:

24 SECTION 3. 71.10 (4) (fm) of the statl\l/tes is created to read:

25 71.10 4) ( fm)( upplement to federa[}new markets credit under s. 71.07 (5n).
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v
SEcTION 4. 71.28 (5n) of the statutes is created to read:

71.28 (5n) @UPPLEMENT TO FEDERAD NEW MARKETS CREDIT. (a) Definition. In this
subsection, “claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection.
(b) Filing claims. Subject to the limitations provided under this subsection and

s. 560.2065, a claimant may claim as a credit agamst the taxes 1mposed under s

71.23, up to the amount of the taxes, the amount/fhe clalmanyl @

equity investment, as fefined under 26 USC 45D (b), at its original issugfmultiplied

Aifod.

by the following percentage: (,(ML{:%%/ s. 560, 2(?(,5’ 14 2\>

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

’(c) Limitations. 1. A partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option
corporation may not claim the credit under this subsection. The partners of a
partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a tax—option
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
of a tax—option corporation, the credit may be allocated in proportion to the
ownership interest of each shareholder. Credits computed by a partnership or

limited liability company may be claimed in proportion to the ownership interests
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| of the partners or members or allocated to partners or members as provided in a

2 written agreement among the partners or members that is entered into no later than

3 the last day of the taxable year of the partnership or limited liability company, for

4 which the credit is claimed. Any partner or member who claims the credit as

5 provided under this paragraph shall attach a copy of the agreement, if applicable, to

6 the tax return on which the credit is claimed. A person claiming the credit as

7 provided under this paragraph is solely responsible for any tax liability arising from

8 a dispute with the department of revenue related to claiming the credit.

9 2. The tax basis of a claimant’s interest in a partnership, limited liability
10 company, or tax-option corporation shall be reduced, but not below zero, by the
11 amount of any credit claimed under this subsection. The credit claimed under this
12 subsection shall not be limited to the amount of the adjusted tax basis for the
13 claimant’s interest in a partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option
14 corporation.

15 3. Any claimant who transfers an interest in a partnership, limited liability
16 company, or tax—option corporation after the first credit allowance date, as defined

17 under 26 USC 45D (b), but before the final credit allowance date for the credit

18 allowed under this subsection shall be entitled to claim the credit for the remaining
19 credit allowance dates by filing with the claimant’é return a written agreement
20 between the claimant and the transferee of the interest that specifies that the
21 claimant, not the transferee, is the person entitled to claim the credit.

22 4. The limitation under section 469 (a) (1) (B) of the Internal Revenue Code does
23 not apply to the credit under this subsection.

24 . (d) Administration. 1. Subsection (4) (e) to (h), as it applies to the credit under
25 sub. (4), applies to the credit under this subsection.

5 0 Ladoant wmoy Loivm tha crudit umdo, Al wadse oo
MAM the. (M Sotoma, o WW b UJC QSDW 07
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74
SECTION 5. 71.30 (3) (dn) of the statutes is created to read:

71.30 (3) (dn) Supplement to federal new markets credit under s. 71.28 (5n).

v
SECTION 6. 71.47 (5n) of the statutes is created to read:

71.47 (5n) ;SUPPLEMENT TO FEDERAD NEW MARKETS CREDIT. (a) Definition. In this

8 subsection, “claimant” means a person who files a claim under this subsection.
9 (b) Filing claims. Subject to the limitations provided under this subsection and
10 s. 560.2065, a claimant may claim as a credit agai?dst the taxes imposed under s.
\

s
=2
11 71.43, up to the amount of the taxes, the amount/the claiman{ gaid to a qualifie

12 @?f;%munity development entity, as defined under 26 USC 45D (c), for a/qualified

13 equity investment, as {éfined under 26 USC 45D (b), at its original issﬁultiplied

14 by the following percentage: @/W Wé;’/}

5. S60.2065( %)

15 1. For the taxable years that correspond to the first 3 credit allowance dates,

16 as defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), 5 percent.

17 2. For the taxable years that correspond to the 4 credit allowance dates, as
18 defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), following the credit allowance dates described in
19 subd. 1., 6 percent.
20 (c) Limitations. 1. A partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option
} 21 corporation may not claim the credit under this subsection. The partners of a
i 22 partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a tax—option
/ 23 corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible costs
{ 24 incurred by the partnership, company, or tax—option corporation. The partnership,
25 limited 11ab111txwggmpany or tax—option corporatlon shall calculgpgw the -amount of the
e d, m{/wmz,, S s " Ww
!

M asred olin. Ay bt Wf v 24 U5 Y5 /ﬁ)

e et s
it e
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ASSEMBLY BILL 642 SECTION 6
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
company, or tax—option corporation shall be reduced, but not below zero, by the
amount of any credit claimed under this subsection. The credit claimed under this
subsection shall not be limited to the amount of the adjusted tax basis for the
claimant’s interest in a partnership, limited liability company, or tax—option
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
allowed under this subsection shall be entitled to claim the credit for the remaining

credit allowance dates by filing with the claimant’s return a written agreement
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1 between the claimant and the transferee of the interest that specifies that the
2 claimant, not the transferee, is the person entitled to claim the credit.
3 (d) Administration. 1. Section 71.28 (4) (e) to (h), as it applies to the credit

4 under s. 71.28 (4), applies to the credit under this subsection. ; -
5 2. No credlt may be allowed under this subsection unless the claimant includes ™,

with the claimant’s return a copy of the claimant’s cestification for tax benefits und_gL//

s. 560.2065

SecTION 7. 71.49 (1) (dn) of the statutes is created to read:

9 71.49 (1) (dn) @ﬁf)?lement to federa))p__ew markets credit under s. 71.47 (5n).
10 SECTION 8. 76.639 of the stz:/tutes is created to read:
11 76.639 New markets credit. (1) FILING cLAIMS. Subject to the limitations
12 provided under this section and s. 560.2065, an insurer may claim as a credit against

@ the fees imposed under s. 76.60, 76.63, 76.65, 76.66, or 76.27 the amountthe insurer’s”

14/ paid 6 a qualified community development entity, as défified Urider 26 USC 15D (cp

@ quallfled equity investment, as @ef ned under 26 USC 45D (b), at its orlgmzijg

15

16 .@y ultiplied by the following percentaw w5 5. 560. ?055/2) \‘
17 O\ ) For the taxable years that correspond to the first 3 credit allowance dates,

18 as defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), 5 percent.

19 ({))For the taxable years that correspond to the 4 credit allowance dates, as

20 defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), following the credit allowance dates described in

21 subd. 1., 6 percent. (WABRT G~ 27236

22 (2) Limitations/No credit may be allowed under this section unless the insurer

23 ncludes with the insurer’s annual return under s. 76.64 a copy of the claimant’s
24 certification for tax benefits under s. 560.2065 (2} -

Y p
7 0 wan%%w%i

0( (/ZOM«LOQ f% Mmﬁm
Loni it aith, 26 Usc qsb/&)
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1 (3) CARRY-FORWARD. If the credit under sub. (2) is not entirely offset against the
2 fees under s. 76.60, 76.63, 76.65, 76.66, or 76.67 otherwise due, the unused balance
3 may be carried forward and credited against those fees for the following 15 years to
4 the extent that it is not offset by those fees otherwise due in all the years between
5 the year in which the expense was made and the year in which the carry-forward
o]
< 6 credit is claimed.
Q 7 SECTION 9. 560.2065 of the statt‘ﬁes is created to read:
i~ e
‘E @ 560.2065'@)plement to federal new markets credi}. (1) DEFINITIONS.
S . BfCelilicakion of qualilied eqvly raverkments
BT In this section: é@ ~ : ”Mm?i:}d.&{iiiﬁjiwm ) -
g e B ~~,«>WJ3¢»,MM,W«.A-«N:'!r':r'.m'~u,>,s=rhw’r'm»”*?f"*‘“‘““’""‘N‘“":'"‘ =i —
10 (a) “Credit allowance date” means a credit allowance date as defined under 26
12 (b) “Qualified community development entity” means a qualified community
13 development entity as defined under 26 USC 45D (c).
;’? 14 () "Qualified equity investment” means a qualified equity investment as
o 15 defined under 26 USC 45D (b).
\& ® (2) CerTIFICATION. The department may certify a@%;son to receive tax benefits)
‘é‘f 17 under this section if all of the following apply: ?"'““‘Qtﬁt‘ 67}»""4_‘) v mnk—
H RYg! (L The applies to the department €or certification under this sectiogiangd

¢ %ua(sﬁ a{ fomeynidis devdoy et ea b denvited ia perola)

includes with the application @cfumentation from the federal Jnfernal revenud

R

@ervice indicatingthat all of the followlipg apply:
Y evdence Satistaliory Ju Ahe depordrwe A A o :
1 T THe personr “Juatified €quity investment in a qualified community

development entity described in subd.

in this state.

I T

TiEer jo- 1l
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1 3. The person is eligible {o receive new markets tax credits under 26 USCT5B~~-
\ 2 for the qualified equity investpint described in subd. 1.

/' 3 (b) The department verifies the information submitted under par. (a).

4 (3) EviciBiLITY. A rtiﬁed under sub. (2) {5 eligiBIE ¥ TECEIve tax credits 2 ;

%\}a‘aé{zf& gl\/i%j fne st pae s
under $§7TT.07 By, 7128 (50) 7T A7 (bn), aiid 76.639711 each taxable year in whi'cTi"‘*zg

6 a credit allowance date falls if the person continues to hold the qualified equity }
7 investment described in sub. (2) (@) 1. in the taxable year in which gle credit is
8
9 (4) DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT. (a) The department of commerce shall notify
@ the department of revenue of m i ‘f\d“&e
ne P shall indyde
@ \-K@}/very certification issued under sub. (2) ansthe date on which any such
12 certification is{ ’ @@nfe::( e ‘

/"/l»‘?jw 7772, The maximum amount of the tax credits under ss. 71.07 (5n), 71.28 (5n), \‘\
14 71.47 (5n), and 76.639 that a person certified under sub. (2) may claim in each taxable \
15 year in which a credit allowance date falls.

16 (b) Annually, the department shall verify to the department of revenue that :
17 each person certified under sub. (2) is the holder of a qualified equity investment in !I/
18 the taxable year for which the person files a claim under s. 71.07 (5n), 71.28 (5n), {f
19 71.47 (5n), or 76.639. o
20 (c) The department shall promulgate rules to administer this program

21 including all of the following:

22 1. Deadlines for the submission of an application for certification under this

23 section.

24 2. The period for review of applications submitted under this section, which

25 period may not exceed 45 days.
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3. Criteria for reviewing and prioritizing applications for certification under

this sectiog

(d) In consultation with the department of revenue, the department of *‘\

4 commerce may pr(;mulgate rules governing the recapture of tax benefits awarded to
5 a person certified under this section. j o W
6 SeCTION 10. Nonstatutory provisions.
7 (1) (a) The department of commerce shall submit in proposed form the rules
8 required under section 560.2065 (4) (c) of the statutes, as created by this act, to the
9 legislative council staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the first
10 day of the 4th month beginning after the effective date of this paragraph.
11 (b) Using the procedure under section 227.24 of the statutes, the department
12 of commerce may promulgate rules required under section 560.2065 (4) (c) of the
13 statutes, as created by this act, for the period before the effective date of the rules
14 submitted under paragraph (a), but not to exceed the period authorized under section
15 227.24 (1) (c) and (2) of the statutes. Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (a), (2) (b),
16 and (3) of the statutes, the department is not required to provide evidence that
17 promulgating a rule under this paragraph as an emergency rule is necessary for the
18 preservation of the public peace, health, safety, or welfare and is not required to
19 provide a finding of emergency for a rule promulgated under this paragraph.
20 SecTION 11. Initial applicability.
21 (1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1, 2010.

22 (END)
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1 Insert analysis

o Federal law defines a qualified equity investment as an investment funded by
the QCDE for the purpose of making loans to or investments in certain businesses
located in low-income communities identified under the federal law.

Insert 10-10

(a) “Qualified active lowincome community business” means a qualified active
lowdncome community business as defined in 26 USC 45D (d) 2.

Insert 10-18
P

4
(a) The proposed qualified equity investment will be funded by a qualified
community development entity whose service area includes the state.
Insert 10-21
e

1. Proceeds from the proposed qualified equity investment will be invested in

or loaned to a qualified active lowincome community business located in this state.
v

@@mqmmpww

11 2. The proposed qualified equity investment will promote the creation or
12 retention of jobs in this state or will promote other economic development goals
13 ~ established by the departmelkﬁ; by rule.

14 Insert 11-4

Vv
15 Qﬂ)aéghall be funded by the qualified community development entity that submitted the

4 \3
application under par. (b) by the last day of the @)1: month beginning after the date
@ of certification under sub. (2)@ The Cff%ﬁ(a%ﬂﬂ of a @\/&\![ eef t“bwb MW 4 ““‘""4‘
"Una—f ¢ pot funded b the Jact A o +he (B

18 Insert 11-13 Py mon-}L, lg«!jlhr\luﬁ gf-}er »H«e Adc 04 [e/hﬁ;a}n.q Wdé/
S e U
19 (b) The department shall prov1de \1}) each app]icant under sub. K(Z) a dated z (3
20 written notice indicating the department’s decision to grant or deny certification. / ﬁ};,lé
21 e e “’
it ij of Hle
22 g L('H'\ MDML) b WM;"“j /

t d‘ﬂff ‘qu 6‘&1‘{’& OF
G erhficakion /
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Insert 12-2
([ [/ v’
Y10 {1 The criteria under this subdivision shall include economic development goals

that are consistent with the provisions of 26 USC 45D.
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From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent:  Monday, January 25, 2010 1:52 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: RE: DOR response to certification issue

Tracy,

I just got off the phone with Cathy. It does sound like she wants Commerce to certify both the investor (taxpayer) and the

investment.

Joe

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263

From: Kuczenski, Tracy

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:38 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: FW: DOR response to certification issue

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-9867

Tracy. Kuczenski(@legis. wisconsin.gov

From: Friedl, Cathy

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:33 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: DOR response to certification issue

Hi Tracy,

This is the DOR response on the certification issue and another change the sub made from the
original bill. | think he makes valid points and would like to incorporate them. Please call if this

introduces new problems or questions that need clarification.

Cathy Fried|
Office of Rep. Barca

1/25/2010
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(608) 266-5504

From: Qakleaf, Michael P - DOR

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 9:05 AM
To: Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie L - DOR
Subject: RE: New Markets Tax Credits draft

Two things | noticed:

The certification is now for the investments made by the QCDE in a low-income business, rather than the investor
investing in the QCDE as in the previous draft. And it appears that the certification can be granted up to 13 months before
the investment is made. It seems to me that the activity that the author wants to reward with a credit is twofold: 1) the
investor investing in the QCDE; and 2) only in cases where the QCDE is going to provide those funds to a project that
meets the economic development goals set by Commerce. The certification should encompass both of those things, and
should only be granted after evidence that they have both taken place is presented to Commerce. This is similar to how
the Angel Investment Credit and the Early Stage Seed Investment credits are handled - both the business receiving the
investment and the actual investment made by the investor are certified. As Zach pointemn?étl’n\g?m i

|
labor-intensive process, but it also ensures that credits are only granted after the desired activity takes place.
T e A —— e

Also, the language in the substitute amendment draft widens the pool of QCDES that could potentially participate. The
standard in the original bill was for a QCDE that had as its primary mission serving low-income communities in this state.
In the substitute amendment it is any QCDE whose service area includes this state. This could potentially increase the
amount of investment in this state relative to the bill as originally introduced, but it would also increase the fiscal effect.

From: Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie L - DOR
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 7:59 AM
To: Oakleaf, Michael P - DOR

Subject: FW: New Markets Tax Credits draft

Mike, could you comment on this draft

thanks!

From: Friedl, Cathy [mailto:Cathy.Friedi@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 5:43 PM

To: Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie L - DOR; Brandon, Zach - COMMERCE; Farshad Maltes; Stricker, John D - COMMERCE;
McKinny, Chris - LEGIS; O'Keefe, Jim - COMMERCE; Knickelbine, Mark - LEGIS

Subject: New Markets Tax Credits draft

Hello,

Thank you for taking the time to meet yesterday, it was very helpful and we plan on making sure your
suggestions are in the final draft.

Here is a draft we received on NMTC today, please feel free to distribute it to others who should
weigh in and let me know what you think (I don’t have the contact info for everyone at the meeting).
After our conversation yesterday, I'm most interested in the certification language on pages 10-12.
The draft certifies the investment, not the tax claimant and we’d be interested in your opinion on this.

The idea is that a Wisconsin CDE presents a proposed investment to DOC and tells them how much

the qualified equity investment from NMTC Investment Fund LLC is going to be. The DOC would
then certify the amount of the qualified equity investment to the Wisconsin CDE that's eligible for state

1/25/2010




Page 3 of 3

NMTC. With that certification, the Wisconsin CDE could find state NMTC investors for the transaction
that DOC has certified. This gives DOC input into which deals are done.

The state NMTC investor members in the NMTC Investment Fund would be required to file the
certification granted by the DOC to the Wisconsin CDE with their state income tax returns, as well as
any other info required by DOR.

This is still just a preliminary draft, it doesn’t include a cap yet and we’ll probably limit the credit
percentage and make other tweaks. So please forward any thoughts you may have. Thanks.

Cathy Fried|
Office of Rep. Barca
(608) 266-5504

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be
confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message. Thank you.

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please
(i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP
client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be
relied upon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the
extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise
the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for
the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any
transaction or matter discussed herein.

1/25/2010
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Insert A - JK 3X

Nné %a claimant’s federal tax credit under 26 USC 45D is subject to recapture under

v
26 USC 45D (g), the claimant’s tax credit under this subsection is subject to recapture

at the same time and in the same manner as the claimant’s federal tax credit.

Insert B - JK }X

v
3. No credit may be allowed under this subsection unless the claimant includes

with the claimant’s return a copy of the claimant’s certification for tax benefits under
v

s. 560.2065 (2) (b).
Insert C - JK

If aclaimant’s federal tax credit under 26 USC 45D is subject to recapture under
d
26 USC 45D (g), the claimant’s tax credit under this section is subject to recapture
at the same time and in the same manner as the claimant’s federal tax credit.

Insert D - JK

v’
(¢) No credit may be allowed under this section unless the claimant includes

with the claimant’s return a copy of the claimant’s certification for tax benefits under

‘ v
s. 560.2065 (2) (b).
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Insert 10-12
(a) “Credit allowance date” means a credit allowance date as defined under 26

USC 45D (a) (3).

gl

Inselét\)%};g b 4o bt yadesr Ut ("‘):‘ y

(b) [ /@’ertify a person to receive tax benefits under this section if the person

-

applies to the department on a form provided by the department and submits

evidence satisfactory to the department that the person made an investment in a
v

qualified equity investment certified under par. (a).

Insert 11-13 &
v
(b) A person certified under sub. (2) (b) is eligible to receive tax credits under
v e v v

ss. 71.07 (5n), 71.28 (5n), 71.47 (5n), and 76.639 in each taxable year in which a credit

allowance date falls.
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Insert 11-13B
(4) LimIT. The departmen% shall limit the aggregate amount of tax benefits for
v
which certification is issued under sub. (2) (b) to no more than $10,000,000 in any

fiscal year.



[t

(o NS L "

State of Wisconsin P2

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBs0232/B%
JK&TKK:kjf&wlj:ph

nedde

WM”K

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 642

AN ACT to amend 71.08 (1) (intro.); and fo create 71.07 (5n), 71.10 (4) (fm), 71.28
(5n), 71.30 (3) (dn), 71.47 (5n), 71.49 (1) (dn), 76.639 and 560.2065 of the
statutes; relating to: an income and franchise tax credit for a qualified equity
investment in a qualified community development entity, providing an
exemption from emergency rule procedures, and requiring the exercise of

rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under federal law, the New Markets Tax Credit Program permits federal
taxpayers toreceive a credit against federal income taxes for making qualified equity
investments in qualified community development entities (QCDE). Federal law
defines a QCDE as an entity with the primary mission of serving or providing
investment capital for low-income communities or low-income persons that has
been certified by the secretary of the Internal Revenue Service. Federal law defines
a qualified equity investment as an investment funded by the QCDE for the purpose
of making loans to or investments in certain businesses located in low-income
communities identified under the federal law.
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This bill authorizes the Department of Commerce {Commerce) to certify a
% qualified equity investment in a QCDE. The bill also fermitpa person who has
invested in a certified qualified equity investment to receive a credit against stat,

income and franchise taxes and against license fees paid by insurers.{The credit may (€ erwwere

be claimed for seven consecutive taxable years beginning with the taxable year in
which the taxpayer makes a quah'fied equity investment. The amount of the credit
that a taxpayer may claim is equal to the amount of the taxpayer’s investment
multiplied by the following percentages

1. For the firsj df¥ep taxableyea

For further information see the state iscal estimate, which will be printed as \

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 71.07 (5n) of the statute: is created to read:

2 71.07 (5n) NEW MARKETS CREDIT. (a) Definition. In this subsection, “claimant”
3 means a person who files a claim under this subsection.

4 (b) Filing claims. Subject to the limitations provided under this subsection and
5

s. 560.2065,)a claimant may claim as a credit against the taxes imposed under ss.
6 71.02 and 71.08, up to the amount of the taxes, the amount of the claimant’s qualified

equity investment, as certified under s. 560.2065 (2), multiplied by the following

1. For the taxabl’P yeary|that espon to the first(d credit allowance

as defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3),

11 2. For the taxable years that correspond to the 4 credit allowance dates, as

7

8 percentage:
9 datese
. 4

12 defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), following the credit allowancedatedydescribed in

13 subd. 1., W@

14 (¢) Limitations. 1. A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option

15 corporation may not claim the credit under this subsection. The partners of a

~ln Mﬂ&&‘ﬁ o AL %W% 20/ 0,
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partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a tax-option
corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible costs
incurred by the partnership, company, or tax-option corporation. The partnership,
limited liability company, or tax-option corporation shall calculate the amoﬁnt of the
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
company, or tax-option corporation shall be reduced, but not below zero, by the
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

company, or tax-option corporation after the first credit allowance date, as defined
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

5. A claimant may claim the credit under this subsection regardless of whether
the claimant claims a credit under 26 USC 45D.

(d) Administration. 1. Section 71.28 (4) (e) to (h), as it applies to the credit
under s. 71.28 (4), applies to the credit under this subsection.

2. The department of revenue may promulgate rules regarding the recapture

of tax credits claimed under this subsection, consistent with 26 USC 45D (g).

; KA v
14 B-0ik| SEcTION 2. 71.08 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

28, is amended to read:

71.08 (1) IMPOSITION. (intro.) If the tax imposed on a natural person, married
couple filing jointly, trust, or estate under s. 71.02, not considering the credits under
ss. 71.07 (1), (2dd), (2de), (2di), (2d)), (2dL), (2dr), (2ds), (2dx), (2dy), (3m), (3n), (3p),
(39), (1), (3s), (3t), (3w), (5b), (5d), (5e), (5f), (5h), (51), (5)), (5n), (6), (6e), (8r), and (Ye),
71.28 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (1ds), (1dx), (1dy), (2m), (3), (3n), (3t), and (3w),
71.47 (1dd), (1de), (1di), (1dj), (1dL), (1ds), (1dx), (1dy), (2m), (3), (3n), (3t), and (3w),
71.57 to 71.61, and 71.613 and subch. VIII and payments to other states under s.
71.07 (7), is less than the tax under this section, there is imposed on that natural
person, married couple filing jointly, trust or estate, instead of the tax under s. 71.02,

an alternative minimum tax computed as follows:
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SECTION 3. 71.10 (4) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

71.10 (4) (fm) New markets y(/:redit under s. 71.07 (5n).

SECTION 4. 71.28 (5n) of the statutes is created to read:

71.28 (5n) NEW MARKETS CREDIT. (a) Definition. In this subsection, “claimant”
means a person who files a claim under this subsection.

(b) Filing claims. Subject to the limitations provided under this subsection and

s. 560.2065, |a claimant may claim as a credit against the taxes imposed under s.

71.23, up to the amount of the taxes, the amount of the claimant’s qualified equity

investment, as certified under s. 560.2065 (2), multiplied by the following

)

percentage:

as defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), @é}%

2. For the taxable years that correspond to the 4 credit allowance dates, as
defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), following the credit allowance fgzae’ﬂﬁiescrlbed in
subd. 1.,@9 : ercent.

(¢) Limitations. 1. A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option
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
limited liability company, or tax-option corporation shall calculate the amount of the
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

1. For the taxab that ¢erréspondto the first{d)credit allowan
& e
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
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1 5. A claimant may claim the credit under this subsection regardless of whether
2 the claimant claims a credit under 26 USC 45D.
3 (d) Administration. 1. Subsection (4) (e) to (h), as it applies to the credit under

sub. (4), applies to the credit under this subsection.

2. The department of revenue may promulgate rules regarding the recapture

IWTEXT

of tax credits claimed under this subsetion, consistent with 26 USC 45D (g)/ A e

v
SEcCTION 5. 71.30 (3) (dn) of the statutes is created to read:

71.30 (3) (dn) /[Supplement to federa) new markets credit under s. 71.28 (5n).
v

=

SECTION 6. 71.47 (5n) of the statutes is created to read:

10 71.47 (5bn) NEW MARKETS CREDIT. (a) Definition. In this subsection, “claimant”
211 means a person who files a claim under this subsection.
12 (b) Filing claims. Subject to the limitations provided under this subsection and

13 s. 560.2065,|a claimant may claim as a credit against the taxes imposed under s.

o 14 71.43, up to the amount of the taxes, the amount of the claimant’s qualified equity

15 investment, as certified under s. 560.2065 (2), multiplied by the following

16 percentage: @ LW @ A
0
17 1. For the taxable hat ¢Frespond]to the ﬁrsfcredjt allowanceﬂ@%

18 as defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3),

19 2. For the taxable years that correspond to the 4 credit allowance dates, as
20 | defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), following the credit allowance escribed in

21 subd. 1.,W
A

f 22 (¢) Limitations. 1. A partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option
: 23 corporation may not claim the credit under this subsection. The partners of a
E 24 partnership, members of a limited liability company, or shareholders in a tax-option
z; 25 corporation may claim the credit under this subsection based on eligible costs

/
{%W@M v M of o e 3 2010,
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
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1 credit allowance dates by filing with the claimant’s return a written agreement
2 between the claimant and the transferee of the interest that specifies that the
3 claimant, not the transferee, is the person entitled to claim the credit.

4 4. A claimant may claim the credit under this subsection regardless of whether

5 the claimant claims a credit under 26 USC 45D.
6 (d) Administration. 1. Section 71.28 (4) (e) to (h), as it applies to the credit
7 under s. 71.28 (4), applies to the credit under this subsection.

2. The department of revenue may promulgate rules regarding the recapture

=
of tax credits claimed under this subsetion, consistent with 26 USC 45D (g). / ;/:{;z;
v -

SECTION 7. 71.49 (1) (dn) of the statutes is created to read:

11 71.49 (1) (dn) New markets credit under s. 71.47 (5n).
v

12 SECTION 8. 76.639 of the statutes is created to read: _

13 76.639 New markets credit. (1) FILING cLAIMS. Subject to the limitations

@ provided under this section and s. 560.206_5}1n insurer may claim as a credit against

@ the fees imposed under s. 76.60, 76.63, 76.65, 76.66, he amount of the

16 insurer’s qualified equity investment, as certified under s. 560.2065 (2), multiplied

17 by the following percentage:

5 J
(a) For the taxable gy€ars tha@{o the ﬁrst/??credit allowancedategs

19 as defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3),(§/percent.
s

20 (b) For the taxable years that correspond to the 4 credit allowance dates, as

21 defined under 26 USC 45D (a) (3), following the credit allowance Jdescribed in

@ subd. 1.,M .
23 (2) LmMITATIONS. (a) An insurer may claim the credit under this section
24 regardless of whether the insurer claims a credit under 26 USC 45D.

%«x WMM b ALnic aﬂ%()wﬂ, 20, 2010,
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(b) The department of revenue may promulgate rules regarding the recapture

YU »
of credits claimed under this section, consistent with 26 USC 45D (g). / W AT C-Jle

(3) CARRY-FORWARD. If the credit under sub. (2) is not entirely offset against the

4 fees under s. 76.60, 76.63, 76.65, 76.66, or 76.67 otherwise due, the unused balance

5 may be carried forward and credited against those fees for the following 15 years to
6 the extent that it is not offset by those fees otherwise due in all the years between
i; 7 the year in which the expense was made and the year in which the carry-forward
’ 8 credit is claimed.
fT\T v
1V 9 SECTION 9. 560.2065 of the statutes is created to read:
1L
T 10 560.2065 Certification of qualified equity investments. (1) DEFINITIONS.
by
' :\5 11 In this section:

@ ( L’) “Qualified active low-income community business” means a qualified active

13 low-income community business as defined in 26 USC 45D (d) 2.
@ (C> “Qualified community development entity” means a qualified community
15 development entity as defined under 26 USC 45D (c).

(J)‘(@ “Qualified equity investment” means a qualified equity investment as
17 defined under 26 USC 45D (b). doall of the Followins(D M (a)
@ (2) CEerTIFICATION. The department maylczertify a qualified equity investment

19 under this section if all of the following apply:

- The proposed qualified equity investment will be funded by a qualified

21 community development entity whose service area includes the state. cubd //6
< v - ©
: Gf)) Z. The qualified community development entity identified in plies
23 to the department on a form provided by the department and includes with the

24 application evidence satisfactory to the department that all of the following apply:
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SECTION 9

o
@ Proceeds from the proposed qualified equity investment will be invested in
or loaned to a qualified active low-income community business located in this state.

h.
\{,@ The proposed qualified equity investment will promote the creation or

e
<3
L retention of jobs in this state or will promote other economic development goals
EY established by the department by rule. v (e
[y
“ _/—‘”‘—’-—-—7

a
(3) ELIGIBILITY. (A qualified equity investment certified under sub. (2%hall be
funded by the qsuflliﬁed community development entity that submitted the
Ubel2), (a)Z.
application unde |@® by %h% last day of the 13th month beginning after the date
v (a
of certification under sub. (2% The certification of a qualified equity investment that
is not funded by the lgsg: %ay of the 13th month beginning after the date of
C o
certification under sub. (2)shall expire on the first day of the 14th month beginning

after the date of certification.

@(’3 ) DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT. (a) The department of commerce shall notify

the department of revenue of every certification issued under sub. (2) and shall
include the date on which any such certification is granted.
~ (b) The department shall provide to each applicant under sub. (2) a dated

written notice indicating the department’s decision to grant or deny certification.

(¢) The department shall promulgate rules to administer this program,
including all of the following:

1. Deadlines for the submission of an application for certification under this
section.

2. The period for review of applications submitted under this section, which

period may not exceed 45 days.
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3. Criteria for reviewing and prioritizing applications for certification under
this section. The criteria under this subdivision shall include economic development
goals that are consistent with the provisions of 26 USC 45D.

SECTION 10. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) (a) The department of commerce shall submit in proposed form the rules
required under section 560.2065 )(c?f) the statutes, as created by this act, to the
legislative council staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the first
day of the 4th month beginning after the effective date of this paragraph.

(b) Using the procedure under section 227.24 of the statutes, the department
of commerce may promulgate rules required under section 560.2065 @ ) of the
statutes, as created by this act, for the period before the effective date of the rules
submitted under paragraph (a), but not to exceed the period authorized under section
227.24 (1) (c) and (2) of the statutes. Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (a), (2) (b),
and (3) of the statutes, the department is not required to provide evidence that
promulgating a rule under this paragraph as an emergency rule is necessary for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety, or welfare and is not required to

provide a finding of emergency for a rule promulgated under this paragraph.

SECTION 11. Initial applicability. A"
(1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on 1, 2010.

(END)
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Kreye, Joseph

From: Oakleaf, Michael P - DOR [Michael.Oakleaf@revenue.wi.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:21 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph; Friedl, Cathy; Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie L - DOR; Brandon, Zach - COMMERCE; Farshad
Maltes; Stricker, John D - COMMERCE; Knickelbine, Mark; O'Keefe, Jim - COMMERCE; Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: RE: drafting changes to NMTC draft

A couple of clarifications from our technical staff to my earlier comments, if you are in agreement Cathy:

It would be better to have both the placed in service date and the effective date be "taxable years beginning on or after
January 1, 2011." Otherwise you have the problem of a fiscal filer making an investment in a taxable year that is prior to
the effective date.

The term "property placed in service" should be changed to "investments made." The credit is for the investment. Since
some large projects may take two years (or more) to complete, taxpayers making investments in 2011 or 2012 may not be
eligible to claim the credit until the project is placed into service in 2013 or 2014.

From: Kreye, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:18 AM

To: Friedl, Cathy - LEGIS; Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie L - DOR; Brandon, Zach - COMMERCE; Farshad Maltes; Stricker, John D
- COMMERCE; Knickelbine, Mark - LEGIS; O'Keefe, Jim - COMMERCE; Kuczenski, Tracy - LEGIS

Cc: Oakleaf, Michael P - DOR

Subject: RE: drafting changes to NMTC draft

I'monit.

Joseph T. Kreye

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-2263

From: Friedl, Cathy

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:13 AM

To: Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie L - DOR; Brandon, Zach - COMMERCE; Farshad Maltes; Stricker, John D - COMMERCE;
Knickelbine, Mark; O'Keefe, Jim - COMMERCE; Kreye, Joseph; Kuczenski, Tracy

Cc: Oakleaf, Michael P - DOR

Subject: drafting changes to NMTC draft

Hi Joe and Tracy,

Please incorporate the changes suggested below into our New Markets sub. Also, please have us
mirror the 7 year 39% structure like the federal program with the same percentages each year. We
don’'t want to have a fiscal impact in this biennium, so please delay the start date. Let me know if you
have any questions. Thanks.

Cathy Fried|

Office of Rep. Barca
(608) 266-5504

01/28/2010
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From: Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie L - DOR [mailto:Sherrie. GatesHendrlx@revenue wi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 4:29 PM

To: Friedl, Cathy; Brandon, Zach - COMMERCE; Farshad Maltes; Stricker, John D - COMMERCE; Knickelbine, Mark;
O'Keefe, Jim - COMMERCE

Cc: Oakleaf, Michael P - DOR

Subject: RE: revised NMTC draft

Hi Cathy -- A few technical comments from Mike Oakleaf:

Proposed sections 71.07(5n)(¢)2, 71.28(5n)(c)2, and 71.47(5n)(c)2 provide that the tax basis of a claimant's interestin a
partnership, limited liability company, or tax-option corporation shall be reduced, but not below zero, by the amount of any
credit claimed. However, there is no provision providing that other entities or individuals that claim the credit based on

~ their own investment must reduce their tax basis in the investment, as is required with other investment credits (the Angel
and Early Stage Seed have the taxpayer reduce their basis, for example). Otherwise, the entity or individual should add
the credit amount to income as is required with all other non-investment credits.

Most taxpayers' taxable year begins on January 1. The bill first applies to taxable years beginning on or after July 1, 2010.
The bill allows for credits for property placed in service after June 30, 2010. It is unclear whether the credit would be
available for calendar year taxpayers for any projects placed in service between July 1 and December 31, 2010, since the
project would be placed in service during the taxpayer's calendar year 2010 tax year, but the bill wouldn't apply to them
until their tax year that starts on January 1, 2011.’It would be preferable for taxpayers to have the placed in service date
and the effective date both be January 1, 2011.

The second paragraph of the LRB Analysis states that the credit can be claimed over seven years. This new draft has the
taxpayer claiming it over five years (with the first tax year's credit percentage being zero).

Because the credit is claimed over multiple years, the fiscal effect will increase in waves over the first five years of the
program as Commerce certifies more taxpayers for the credit. For example, if each year Commerce certifies credits up to
the $10 million maximum in the bill, the first year credit claims would be zero, the second it would be $10 million, the third
year $20 million, the fourth year $30 million, and the fifth year $40 million. This assumes that there are sufficient projects
that meet Commerce's criteria and sufficient allocations by the feds to reach the maximum. To the extent that there are
not sufficient projects or allocations, the fiscal effect would be reduced.

Hope this is helpful.

Sherrie

From: Friedl, Cathy [mailto:Cathy.Friedi@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 1:03 PM

To: Brandon, Zach - COMMERCE; Oakleaf, Michael P - DOR; Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie L - DOR; Farshad Maltes; Stricker,
John D - COMMERCE; Knickelbine, Mark - LEGIS; O'Keefe, Jim - COMMERCE

Subject: revised NMTC draft

Hello,

We received the revised NMTC draft yesterday and welcome any thoughts, suggestions or concerns
you may have. If it's OK we hope to exec on it next week. Thank you.

Cathy Friedi
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
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